

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785016

ACC

10000/105/279

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785016

10000/105/279

DISTRIBUTION LISTS
MAR. 1944 - SEPT. 1945

2173

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785016

3/11/45 ✓

10 SEP 21 1945

Naples, Italy

Displ. Bur

12 SET. 1945

11 September 1945

From: Passenger Section,
NSA - Naples

To: HQ. Allied Commission
Attn: Civil Affairs Section

Subject: AC regulations;
distribution of

1. It is requested that this organization be placed on your distribution list to receive copies of circulars and regulations promulgated that may affect our operations.

Passenger Section

To	By	Date
✓ [illegible]	[illegible]	11/19
[illegible]	[illegible]	12/5
[illegible]	[illegible]	[illegible]
[illegible]	[illegible]	19/21
✓ [illegible]	[illegible]	20/27 Paid 20/9
[illegible]	[illegible]	21/8
[illegible]	[illegible]	21/9
[illegible]	[illegible]	24/10
[illegible]	[illegible]	27/11

1063

3618

C.H. Section

ALLIED COMMISSION

220 354

Office of the Executive Commissioner

Ref: 204/95/22

21 July 1945

SUBJECT: Distribution List No. 4.

22 JUL 1945

TO : Distribution as below.

1. Attached Distribution List No. 4 supersedes Distribution List No. 3 (and all amendments thereto) forwarded under letter, this Headquarters, 204/9/103 dated 14 November 1944, which is hereby cancelled.
2. Amendments to Distribution List No. 4 will be published in Daily Bulletin, this Headquarters, periodically, as and when effected. Requests for increase or decrease in number of copies or notification of any other desired amendment(s) will be made to the Office of the Executive Commissioner, this Headquarters.
3. The following information concerning the Distribution List is furnished for the guidance of all concerned:
 - (a) List "A" provides the general distribution for all technical and administrative publications of the Allied Commission.
 - (b) List "B" provides a limited distribution for Headquarters, AF, Regions, and other AC/AG offices, and certain outside authorities. (This list is used for distribution of Special Orders).
 - (c) List "C" is a limited internal distribution for HQ AC only.
 - (d) List "D" is for publications of general interest requiring the widest distribution, covering all Serials in Groups I and II and Serials 77 and 84 in Group III. (This is used for Daily Bulletin).
4. The lists have been divided into the following three groups:
 - (1) Group I consisting of all Sections, Sub-Commissions, and Branches of HQ AC.

2. Amendments to Distribution List No. 4 will be published in Daily Bulletin, this Headquarters, periodically, as and when effected. Requests for increase or decrease in number of copies or notification of any other desired amendment(s) will be made to the Office of the Executive Commissioner, this Headquarters.

3. The following information concerning the Distribution List is furnished for the guidance of all concerned:

- (a) List "A" provides the normal distribution for all technical and administrative publications of the Allied Commission.
 - (b) List "B" provides a limited distribution for Headquarters, AG, Regions, and other AG/AR offices, and certain outside authorities. (This list is used for distribution of Special Orders).
 - (c) List "C" is a limited internal distribution for HQ AG only.
 - (d) List "D" is for publications of general interest requiring the widest distribution, covering all Serials in Groups I and II and Serials 77 and 84 in Group III. (This is used for Daily Bulletin).
4. The Lists have been divided into the following three groups:
- (i) Group I consisting of all Sections, Sub-Commissions, and Branches of HQ AG.
 - (ii) Group II consisting of the Regions and other AG/AR offices in the field.
 - (iii) Group III consisting of the outside authorities with which the Allied Commission principally deals.
- (b) A serial number has been allotted to each recipient.
 - (c) The object of (a) and (b) above is to give originators of correspondence an easy means of restricting the distribution to what is actually necessary.

W. H. Anderson
 Chief Staff
 1062
 to the Executive Commissioner.

DISTRIBUTION:
 1 Copy each Serial.

584

HEADQUARTERS ALLIED COMMISSION

APO 194

Office of the Executive Commissioner

24 July 1945.DISSEMINATION LIST No. 4Serial
No.

A - B - C - D

GROUP I.

1.	Chief Commissioner	1	1	1	1
2.	Executive Commissioner	2	2	2	4
3.	Executive Commissioner Office of Rep of Chief Allied Commission Commissioner (Admin)	1	1	1	1
4.	Liaison Division.	1	1	1	3
5.	Archives	1	1	1	1
6.	Message Centre	1	1	1	3

CIVIL AFFAIRS SECTION.

7.	VR, Civil Affairs Section	2	1	2	2
8.	Displaced Persons S/C	3	2	1	3
9.	Local Government S/C	2	1	1	2
10.	Patriots Branch	1	1	1	1
11.	Public Safety S/C	2	1	1	3
12.	Security Division	2	1	1	3
13.	Public Health S/C	2	1	1	4
14.	Legal S/C	2	1	1	2
15.	Education S/C	2	1	1	2

2.	Executive Commissioner	2	2	2	4
3.	<u>Office of Reg. & Chief Sited Commission</u> Commissioner (MILAN)	1	1	1	1
4.	Liaison Division	1	1	1	3
5.	Archives	1	1	1	1
6.	Message Centre	1	1	1	3
<u>CIVIL AFFAIRS SECTION</u>					
7.	VR, Civil Affairs Section	2	1	2	2
8.	Displaced Persons S/C	3	2	1	3
9.	Local Government S/C	2	1	1	2
10.	Patriotic Branch	1	1	1	1
11.	Public Safety S/C	2	1	1	3
12.	Security Division	2	1	1	3
13.	Public Health S/C	2	1	1	4
14.	Legal S/C	2	1	1	2
15.	Education S/C	2	1	1	2
16.	Monuments & Fine Arts S/C	2	1	1	2
16A	1 POW Div	1	1	1	2
<u>ECONOMIC SECTION</u>					
17.	VR, Economic Section	6	1	3	9
18.	Requisition Branch	1	1	1	1
19.	Agriculture S/C	3	1	1	3
20.	Industry S/C	4	1	2	6
21.	Mining Division	1	1	1	1
22.	Commerce S/C	4	1	2	5
23.	Coal Division	1	1	1	1
24.	Finance S/C	10	1	1	10

1061

785

-2-

Serial No.		A	B	C	D
25.	Property Control Division.	2	1	1	2
26.	Labour S/C	2	1	1	2
27.	Food S/C	3	2	1	6
28.	Public Works & Utilities S/C	3	1	1	4
29.	Transportation S/C	4	1	1	7
17A	WMD S/C.	1	1	1	2 (ex com).
<u>ESTABLISHMENT SECTION.</u>					
30.	V2, Establishment Section	1	1	1	1
31.	Executive Officer (A)	1	1	1	1
32.	Executive Officer (B)	1	1	1	1
33.	G-1 (A)	1	3	1	2
34.	G-1 (B)	2	5	1	4
35.	G-4 (A)	2	1	1	2
36.	G-4 (B)	1	1	1	1
37.	HQ Commandant	6	6	2	11
38.	Adjutant, AG.	1	1	1	1
39.	CO, 2575th Regiment.	8	8	4	3
40.	CO, British Detachment.	-	2	-	2
41.	CO, HQ Coy 2575th Regiment.	-	2	-	2
42.	Maintenance Group	5	5	1	5
43.	Postal Officer, APO 394.	-	2	-	2
44.	British Post Office	-	1	-	1
45.	ATO, American (Super Garage)	-	1	-	1

32.	Executive Officer (a)	1	1	1	1	1
33.	G-1 (a)	1	3	1	1	2
34.	G-1 (b)	2	5	1	1	4
35.	G-2 (A)	2	1	1	1	2
36.	G-4 (E)	1	1	1	1	1
37.	HQ Commandant	6	6	2	2	11
38.	Adjutant, AC.	1	1	1	1	1
39.	CO, 26/5th Regiment.	3	6	4	4	3
40.	CO, British Detachment.	-	2	-	-	2
41.	CO, HQ Coy 26/5th Regiment.	-	2	-	-	2
42.	Maintenance Group	5	5	1	1	9
43.	Postal Officer, APO 394.	-	2	-	-	2
44.	British Post Office	-	1	-	-	1
45.	ATO, American (Super Garage)	-	1	-	-	1
46.	ATO, British (Super Garage)	-	1	-	-	1
47.	Dependency (American)	-	1	-	-	1
<u>INDEPENDENT SUB-ORGANIZATIONS.</u>						
48.	NAVY S/O	3	2	2	2	2
49.	Land Forces S/O (AMIA)	1	1	1	1	1
50.	Air Forces S/O (AMAE)	1	1	1	1	1
51.	Air Forces S/O (AMAT)	1	1	1	1	1
52.	Communications S/O	2	1	1	1	2
53.	HQ Communications Officer	1	1	1	-	1
54.	Signal Message Centre	-	-	-	-	3

-3-

Serial No.		A	B	C	D
55.	Civil Community Group	7	3	1	7
56.	War Relocation Authority	4	1	1	3
57.	Public Relations Branch	1	1	1	1
58.	Information Division	1	1	1	1
59.	I.G.D.R.	-	-	-	2
60.	U.S.R.R.C.	4	2	-	4
GROUP II.					
61.	LIQUIA Region	6	3	-	2
62.	PIEMONTE Region	10	5	-	3
63.	LOMBARDIA Region	10	3	-	6
64.	VENETIE Region.	18	2	-	2
65.	<u>ASSISTED COMMISSION Liaison Officer - Bologna</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>-</u>	<u>2</u>
66.	SCAG, VERGIA GIULIA	12	2	-	2
67.	ASC, LAVORNO Zone.	3	2	-	3
68.	<u>ASSISTED COMMISSION Liaison Officer - Ancona</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>-</u>	<u>1</u>
69.	ASC, Marche Communa	4	4	-	4
70.	AC Liaison Officer, RUI	1	1	-	1
71.	AC Liaison Officer, FALZANO	3	1	-	3
72.	AC Liaison Officer, GATANO	1	1	-	1
73.	AC (SUI.) Liaison Officer, BARBONA	1	1	-	1
74.	AC Liaison Officer, Quastara, RONZ.	1	1	-	1
75.	AC Liaison Officer, No. 2 District	1	1	-	1

62.	PERUANA Region	6	3	-	2
63.	LOMAARICA Region	10	5	-	5
64.	VENETIA Region.	10	3	-	6
65.	<u>ALBINO Commission Liaison Officer - BUCARINA</u>	18	2	-	2
66.	SEAS, VANDERBILT	2	2	-	2
67.	AG, LINDEN ZONE	10	3	-	2
68.	<u>ALBINO Commission Liaison Officer - BUCARINA</u>	12	2	-	2
69.	ASR, MEXICO, Colorado	3	2	-	3
70.	AC Liaison Officer, RUCI	1	1	-	1
71.	AC Liaison Officer, RUCI	3	1	-	3
72.	AC Liaison Officer, GATHIA	1	1	-	1
73.	AC(ASIA) Liaison Officer, BARDIA	1	1	-	1
74.	AC Liaison Officer, Quintero, HOME.	1	1	-	1
75.	AC Liaison Officer, No.2 District	1	1	-	1
76.	AC Liaison Officer, P.B.S.	1	1	-	1
77.	CPHQ, C-3 Section	30	3	-	3
78.	AGUSA.	2	2	-	-
79.	XIII Corps.	2	-	-	-
80.	No.1 District	2	-	-	-
81.	No.2 District	2	-	-	-
82.	No.3 District	2	-	-	-
83.	Pandemular Base Section.	2	-	-	-
84.	Base Allied Area Command	3	-	-	3

1060

GROUP III

HEADQUARTERS ALLIED COMMISSION

ADJ 394

Office of the Chief of Staff.

Tel : 289

14 Nov 44.

REF : 204/9/705.

SUBJECT : Distribution List No. 3

TO : Distribution as below.

1. Attached Distribution List No. 3 supersedes Distribution List No. 2 (and all amendments thereto) forwarded under letter, this Headquarters, ADJ 461 dated 5 August 1944, which is hereby cancelled.

2. Amendments to Distribution List No. 3 will be published in Daily Bulletin, this Headquarters, periodically, as and when effected. Requests for increase or decrease in number of copies or modification of any other desired amendments will be made to the Office of the Chief of Staff, this Headquarters.

3. The following information concerning the new Distribution List is furnished for the guidance of all concerned :

- a. List "A" provides the normal distribution for all operational and administrative publications of the Allied Commission.
- b. List "B" provides a limited distribution for Headquarters AC, Regions, AME Armies and certain outside authorities. (This list is used for distribution of Social Orders).
- c. List "C" is a limited internal distribution for Headquarters AG only.
- d. List "D" is for publications of general interest requiring the widest distribution, covering all Serials in Groups I and II and Serials 77 and 85 in Group III. (This is used for Daily Bulletins).
- e. All four lists include Civil Affairs Section, Headquarters All.
- f. The lists have been divided into the following three groups :
 - (1) Group 1 consisting of all Sections, Branches, and Sub-Commissions of Headquarters, and Civil Affairs Section

2. Amendments to Distribution List No. 3 will be published in Daily Bulletin, this Headquarters, periodically, as and when effected. Requests for increase or decrease in number of copies or modification of any other desired amendments will be made to the Office of the Chief of Staff, this Headquarters.

3. The following information concerning the new Distribution List is furnished for the guidance of all concerned:

- a. List "A" provides the normal distribution for all operational and administrative publications of the Allied Commission.
- b. List "B" provides a limited distribution for Headquarters AG, Regions, AMG Armies and certain outside authorities. (This list is used for distribution of Special Orders).
- c. List "C" is a limited internal distribution for Headquarters AG only.
- d. List "D" is for publications of general interest requiring the widest distribution, covering all Services in Groups I and II and certain 77 and 85 in Group III. (This is used for Daily Bulletin).
- e. All four lists include Civil Affairs Section, Headquarters AG.
- f. The lists have been divided into the following three groups:
 - (1) Group 1 consisting of all Sections, Branches, and Sub-Committees of Headquarters, and Civil Affairs Section Headquarters, AG.
 - (2) Group 2 consisting of the Regions, and AMG 5th and 8th Armies.
 - (3) Group 3 consisting of the outside authorities with which the Allied Commission principally deals, other than Headquarters AG which receives through the Civil Affairs Section, at HQ. AG.
- g. A serial number has been allotted to each recipient indicated in Column 1.
- h. The object of 4 a and b above is to give originators of correspondence an easy means of cutting down the distribution to what is actually necessary.

DISTRIBUTION:

1 Copy each serial.

12 Chief Staff Officer,
To the Chief of Staff.

HHH

1059

HEADQUARTERS UNITED COMMISSION

APR 1944

Office of the Chief of Staff.

14 Nov 1944

ESTABLISHMENT LIST

NUMBER

A B C D

GROUP I

- 1 Chief Commissioner
- 2 Executive Commissioner
- 3 ~~Executive Commissioner~~
2A Deputy Ex Commissioner, AC (Military)
- 4 Division Division
- 5 Message Centre
- 6 Political Advisers

Civil Affairs Section

- 6 V.P. Civil Affairs Section
- 7 Displaced Persons & Registration Sub-Com.
- 8 Local Government Sub-Commission
- 9 Patriots Branch
- 10 Public Safety Sub-Commission
- 11 Security Division
- 12 Public Health Sub-Commission
- 13 Legal Sub-Commission
- 14 Education Sub-Commission
- 15 Monuments, Fine Arts & Archives Sub-Commission

1 1 1 1

2 2 2 4

1 1 1 1

1 1 1 3

1 1 1 3

2 1 2 2

2 1 2 2

3 2 1 3

2 1 1 2

1 1 1 1

2 1 1 2

2 1 1 2

2 1 1 4

2 1 1 2

2 1 1 2

2 1 1 2

2 ~~Training Center~~
 2a Deputy Ex Commissioner, AC (Milan)
 3 Liaison Division

2 2 2 4
 1 1 1 1
 1 1 1 3

4 Message Center

1 1 1 3

5 Political ~~Section~~
 Advisers

2 1 2 2

Civil Affairs Section

V.P.

6 ~~Public~~ Civil Affairs Section

2 1 2 2

7 Displaced Persons & Registration Sub-Section

3 2 1 3

8 Local Government Sub-Commission

2 1 1 2

9 Patriots Branch

1 1 1 1

10 Public Safety Sub-Commission

2 1 1 2

11 Security Division

2 1 1 2

12 Public Health Sub-Commission

2 1 1 4

13 Legal Sub-Commission

2 1 1 2

14 Education Sub-Commission

2 1 1 2

15 Monuments, Fine Arts & Archives Sub-Commission

2 1 1 2

Economic Section

V.P.

16 ~~Public~~ Economic Section

5 1 2 1058

17 Requisition Division

1 1 1 1

18 Agriculture Sub-Commission

3 1 1 3

19 Industry Sub-Commission

4 1 2 6

20 Mining Division

1 1 1 1

21 Commerce Sub-Commission

4 1 2 5

8448

Economic Section (continued)

22 Finance Sub-Commission

3 3 3 2

23 Property Control Division

10 1 1 10

24 Labour Sub-Commission

2 1 1 2

25 Food Sub-Commission

2 1 1 2

26 Public Works & Utilities Sub-Commission

3 2 1 6

27 Transportation Sub-Commission

3 1 1 3

28 Shipping Sub-Commission

4 1 4 7

Establishment Section29 ~~VP~~ ^{VP} Establishment Section

1 1 1 1

30 Executive Officer (A)

1 1 1 1

31 Executive Officer (B)

1 1 1 1

32 G-1 (A)

1 3 1 2

33 G-1 (B)

2 5 1 4

34 G-4 (A)

1 1 1 1

35 G-4 (B)

1 1 1 1

36 Headquarters Commandant

13 13 2 13

(Living officer - Wa. etc.)

37 Adjutant, AC

1 1 1 1

38 Commanding Officer, 2675 Regiment

7 8 4 8

39 OC, British Detachment

2 2 2 2

40 Co, Hq Co, 2675 Regiment

2 2 2 2

41 CO, 1st Truck BN

1 1 1 1

42 Postal Officer, APC 394

1 1 1 1

43 British Post Office

1 1 1 1

44 M.T.O., American

1 1 1 1

(Planning Officer - HQ, etc.)

30 Executive Officer (A)	1	1	1	1	
31 Executive Officer (B)	1	1	1	1	
32 G-1 (A)	1	3	1	2	
33 G-1 (B)	2	5	1	4	
34 G-1 (A)	1	1	1	1	
35 G-1 (B)	1	1	1	1	(1)
36 Headquarters Commandant	13	13	2	13	
37 Adjutant, HQ	1	1	1	1	
38 Commanding Officer, 267 th Regiment	7	3	4	3	
39 CO, British Detachment	2			2	
40 Co, HQ Co, 267 th Regiment	2			2	
41 CO, 1st Truck BN	1			1	
42 Postal Officer, APO 394	1			1	
43 British Post Office	1			1	
44 M.T.O., American	1			1	
45 M.T.O., British	1			1	
46 Messenger, American	1			1	
47 Dispensary, British	1			1	
48 Hospital Supply	1			1	
					1057
49 Sub-Commission	2	2	2	2	
50 Land Forces Sub-Comm. HQ (MMA)	1	1	1	1	
51 Air Forces Sub-Commission (Paris)	1	1	1	1	(6)
52 Air Forces Sub-Commission (Rome)	1	1	1	1	
53 Communications Sub-Commission	2	1	1	2	

Independent Sub-Commissions etc.

Independent Sub-Commissions etc. continued

54. Hq Communications Officer	A	B	C	D
	1	1	1	1
55. Signal Message Centre				1
56. Civil Censorship Group	7	8	1	7
57. War Material Deposals & Italian P.O.W. S/C.	1	1	1	1
58. Public Relations Branch	1	1	1	1
59. Information Division	1	1	1	1
60. Archives	1	1	1	1
61. Secretariat General	1	1	1	1
62. I.G.C.R.				1
63. U.S.A.R.S.A.				1

ARMY VIRegions & Div. Armies.AMG NARAS COMMI

54.

~~Regimental Headquarters~~

65

~~Regimental Headquarters~~

66

~~Regimental Headquarters~~

67

~~Regimental Headquarters~~

68

~~Regimental Headquarters~~AMG LIGURIA COMMI

67.

Hq Emilia Region

68.

Hq Piemonte Region

69.

Hq Liguria Region

70.

Hq Lombardia Region

71.

Hq Venetia Region

72.

~~Regimental Headquarters~~

A B C D

1

7 8 1 7

1 1 1 1

1 1 1 1

1 1 1 1

1 1 1 1

~~1 1 1 1~~

1

1

2 1

2 2

2 2

2 2

~~1 1 1 1~~~~1 1 1 1~~~~1 1 1 1~~

3 1 2

~~1 1 1 1~~

10 2 2

10 5 3

6 2 2

10 3 3

16 2 12

~~1 1 1 1~~

76

16

GROUP III

Regional & Sub-Regional

AMG NAPLES COMMUNE

64. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~65. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~66. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~67. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~68. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~69. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~70. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~71. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~67. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~68. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~69. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~70. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~71. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~72. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~73. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~74. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~75. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~76. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~77. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~78. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~79. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~80. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~81. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~82. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~83. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~84. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~85. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~86. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~87. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~88. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~89. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~90. ~~AMG NAPLES COMMUNE~~

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

31056

KTF/bca

HEADQUARTERS VENEZIA REGION
Allied Commission
APO 394

6 November 1944

8 NOV Recd

TO : Civil Affairs Section, A.C.

SUBJECT : Distribution Lists.

FILE NO. : RXII/PS/17.

1. Will you kindly amend your list for distribution to Regions, of communications which are to be passed on down to Provincial Commissioners, -- to show 18 copies to be sent to this Region. We have 14 Provinces and frequently have need for the additional three (3) copies for other HQ division distribution.

Major (AUS)
Dep. Regional Public Safety Officer.

6 November 1944

8 NOV Recd

TO : Civil Affairs Section, A.C.

SUBJECT : Distribution Lists.

FILE NO. : RYII/PS/17.

1. Will you kindly amend your list for distribution to Regions, of communications which are to be passed on down to Provincial Commissioners, -- to show 18 copies to be sent to this Region. We have 14 Provinces and frequently have need for the additional three (3) copies for other HQ division distribution.

Robert F. Smith
Major (AUS)
Dep. Regional Public Safety Officer.



*Info copy retained by
Officer C.O.S. who are
publishing in II.B.*

1055

1997

HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
APO 374

8 AUG 1944

5 August 1944.

Adj: 461.

SUBJECT: Distribution List No. 2

TO : Distribution as below

1. Attached Distribution List No. 2 supersedes Distribution List No. 1 dated 10 May 1944 and all amendments thereto.
2. Amendments to Distribution List No. 2 will be published in Daily Bulletin, this Headquarters, periodically, as and when effected. Requests for increase or decrease in number of copies, or notification of any other desired amendment (a) will be made to the Adjutant, this Headquarters.
3. The following information concerning the new Distribution List is furnished for the guidance of all concerned:
 - a. List "A" provides the normal distribution for all operational and administrative publications of ACC.
 - b. List "B" provides a limited distribution for Headquarters ACC, Regions, Foggia Province, AMG Armies and certain outside authorities. (This list is used for distribution of Special Orders).
 - c. List "C" is a limited internal distribution for Headquarters ACC only.
 - d. List "D" is for publications of general interest requiring the widest distribution, covering all Serials in Groups I and II and Serials 79 and 87 in Group III. (This is used for Daily Bulletins).
 - e. All four lists include ACC Liaison, Headquarters AAI.
4. The lists have been divided into the following three groups:
 - (i) Group 1 consisting of all Sections, Branches, and Sub-Commissions of Headquarters, and ACC Liaison, Headquarters, AAI.
 - (ii) Group 2 consisting of the Regions, Foggia Province and AMG 5th and 8th Armies.
 - (iii) Group 3 consisting of the outside authorities with which

be made to the Adjutant, this Headquarters.

3. The following information concerning the new Distribution List is furnished for the guidance of all concerned:

- a. List "A" provides the normal distribution for all operational and administrative publications of ACC.
- b. List "B" provides a limited distribution for Headquarters ACC, Region, Foggia Province, AMG Armies and certain outside authorities. (This list is used for distribution of Special Orders).
- c. List "C" is a limited internal distribution for Headquarters ACC only.
- d. List "D" is for publications of general interest requiring the widest distribution, covering all Serials in Groups I and II and Serials 39 and 87 in Group III. (This is used for Daily Bulletins).
- e. All four lists include ACC Liaison, Headquarters AMI.
4. a. The lists have been divided into the following three groups:
 - (i) Group 1 consisting of all Sections, Branches, and Sub-Commissions of Headquarters, and ACC Liaison, Headquarters, AMI.
 - (ii) Group 2 consisting of the Regions, Foggia Province and AMG 5th and 8th Armies.
 - (iii) Group 3 consisting of the outside authorities with which Allied Control Commission principally deals, other than Headquarters AMI which receives through the ACC Liaison Officer thereto.
- b. A serial number has been allotted to each recipient indicated in Column 1.
- c. The object of A, B and C above is to give originators of correspondence an easy means of cutting down the distribution to what is actually necessary.

By order of Captain STONE (USNR):

L. T. Montant, Jr.

L. T. MONTANT, JR.
1st Lt., AMI, 9 P.
Adjutant.

DISTRIBUTION:
1 Copy to All Serials.

284

105-

HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
APO 394

5 August 1944

DISTRIBUTION LIST

NUMBER 2

GROUP 1

	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
1. Secretary General	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
2. Political Section	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
3. Administrative Section <u>Civil Affairs</u>	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
4. Interior Local Government	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
5. Public Safety	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
6. Public Health	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
7. Property Control	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
8. Legal	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
9. Education	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
10. Monuments & Fine Arts	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
11. Economic Section Hq	3	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
12. Agriculture	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
13. Industry	4	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
14. Commerce	4	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
15. Requisition Division	1	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
16. Labor	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1

Economic Section

1053

3. Administrative Section #4

4. ~~Interior~~ Local Government

5. Public Safety

6. Public Health

7. Property Control

8. Legal

9. Education

10. Monuments & Fine Arts

Economic Section

11. Economic Section #3

12. Agriculture

13. Industry

14. Commerce

15. Requisition Division

16. Labor

17. Food

18. Public Works & Utilities

19. Mining Division

20. Transportation

21. Shipping

22. Finance

2	1	2	2
2	1	1	2
2	1	1	2
2	1	1	4
2	1	1	2
2	1	1	2
2	1	1	2
2	1	1	2
2	1	1	2
3	1	2	3
2	1	1	2
4	1	2	4
4	1	2	5
1	1	1	1
2	1	1	2
3	1	1	1053
4	1	4	4
1	1	1	1
2	1	1	2
2	1	1	2
2	1	1	2
10	1	1	10

FORM I (Continued)

Regional Control & Military Government Section*C of Staff.*23. PA to the ~~Executive Officer~~*C of Staff Section*24. ~~Executive Officer~~

25. Information Division

26. Liaison Division

27. Displaced Persons & Repatriation.

28. I.G.C.R.

29. ~~Refugee Branch~~

30. Patriots Branch

31. Security Branch

32. Establishments Officer

33. Executive Officer (A)

34. Executive Officer (B)

35. G-1 (A)

36. G-1 (B)

37. G-2 (A)

38. G-2 (B)

39. Headquarters Commandant

40. Adjutant, A.C.C.

41. Commanding Officer, 2675th Regiment

42. CO, British Detachment

43. CO, Hq Co, 2675th Regt

44. Postal Officer, APO 394

45. British Post Office

	A	B	C	D
23.	1	1	1	1
24.	2	1	1	2
25.	2	2	2	2
26.	1	1	1	1
27.	15	13	2	15
28.	1			
29.	1	1	1	1
30.	1	1	1	1
31.	2	1	1	2
32.	1	1	1	1
33.	1	1	1	1
34.	1	1	1	1
35.	2	4	1	4
36.	2	5	1	4
37.	1	1	1	1
38.	1	1	1	1
39.	13	13	2	13
40.	1	1	1	4
41.	6	8	3	8
42.		2		2
43.		2		2
44.		1		1
45.		1		1

31. Security Branch	2	1	1	2
32. Establishment Officer	1	1	1	1
33. Executive Officer (A)	1	1	1	1
34. Executive Officer (B)	1	1	1	1
35. G-1 (A)	2	4	1	4
36. G-1 (B)	2	5	1	4
37. G-4 (A)	1	1	1	1
38. G-4 (B)	1	1	1	1
39. Headquarters Commandant	13	13	2	13
40. Adjutant, A.C.C.	1	1	1	4
41. Commanding Officer, 2675th Regiment	6	3	3	8
42. OC, British Detachment		2		2
43. CO, M1 Co, 2675th Regt		2		2
44. Postal Officer, MPO 394		1		1
45. British Post Office		1		1
46. M.T.O., American		1		1
47. M.T.O., British		1		1
48. Dispensary, American		1		1
49. Dispensary, British		1		1
50. Headquarters Supply		1		1

1052

Independent Sub-Commissions

~~51. Navy (Main Ho)~~

52. Navy (Main Ho)

53. Army (Main Ho)

54. ~~Army (Main Ho)~~

1 1 1 1

1 1 1 1

~~~~~

Independent Sub-Commissions (Continued)

|                                                                          |   |   |   |   |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------|---|---|---|---|
| 55. Air (Main Hq)                                                        | A | E | O | R |
| 56. Communications                                                       | 1 | 1 | 1 | 1 |
| 57. Hq Communications Officer                                            | 2 | 1 | 1 | 2 |
| 58. Signal Message Center                                                | 1 | 1 |   | 1 |
| 59. Civil Censorship Group                                               | 7 | 3 | 1 | 1 |
| 60. War Material Disposal & Italian P.O.W.                               | 1 | 1 | 1 | 1 |
| 61. Public Relations Branch                                              | 1 | 1 | 1 | 1 |
| 62. ACC Liaison Officer, Hq A.A.I.                                       | 4 | 1 | 1 | 4 |
| 63. ACC Liaison Officer, Hq A.A.I. (Adv)                                 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 1 |
| 64. Liaison Officer with Allied Representatives<br>(Major Sir P. MACNUS) | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 |
| 65. U.N.R.R.A.                                                           |   |   |   | 1 |

GROUP II - REGIONS & AMG SPACES

|                                                           |              |              |              |              |
|-----------------------------------------------------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|
| 66. Hq Region I                                           | 11           | 2            |              | 2            |
| 67 <del>67</del> <del>Hq Region II</del>                  | <del>5</del> | <del>2</del> | <del>0</del> | <del>0</del> |
| 68 <del>68</del> <del>Hq Region III</del> <u>SOUTHERN</u> | 10           | 3            |              | 2            |
| 69 <del>69</del> <del>Hq Region IV</del>                  | 19           | 2            |              | 2            |
| 70 <del>70</del> <del>Hq Region V</del>                   | 12           | 2            |              | 2            |
| 71 <del>71</del> <del>Hq Region VI</del>                  | 6            | 2            |              | 2            |
| 72 <del>72</del> <del>Hq Region VII</del>                 | <del>5</del> | <del>2</del> | <del>0</del> | <del>0</del> |
| 73 <del>73</del> <del>Hq Region VIII</del>                | 12           | 2            |              | 2            |
| 74 <del>74</del> <del>Hq Region IX</del>                  | 2            | 2            |              | 2            |
| 75. <del>75</del> <del>Hq Region X</del>                  | 13           | 2            |              | 2            |
|                                                           | 18           | 2            |              | 2            |

(Total 74 - R XI 11. 2. 2)

62. AGO Liaison Officer, Hq A.A.I. 4 1 1 1 1  
 63. AGO Liaison Officer, Hq A.A.I. (Adv) 1 1 1 1 1  
 64. Liaison Officer with Allied Representatives  
 (Major Sir P. MACHUS) 2 2 2 2 2  
 65. U.N.R.R.A. 1

GROUP II - REGIONS & ARMY

66. Hq Region I 11 2 2 2  
~~67. Hq Region II~~ ~~5~~ ~~2~~ ~~2~~ ~~2~~  
 68. Hq Region III SOUTHERN 10 3 2 2  
 69. Hq Region IV 10 2 2 2  
 70. Hq Region V 12 2 2 2  
 71. Hq Region VI 6 2 2 2  
~~72. Hq Region VII~~ ~~5~~ ~~2~~ ~~2~~ ~~2~~  
 73. Hq Region VIII 12 2 2 2  
 74. Hq Region IX 2 2 2 2  
 75. Hq Region X 13 2 2 2  
 76. Hq Region XI 18 2 2 2  
 77. Hq Region XII 2 2 2 2  
 78. Hq Region XIII 2 2 2 2  
 79. Hq Region XIV 6 2 2 2  
 80. Hq Region XV 19 2 2 2  
 81. Hq Region XVI 2 2 2 2  
 82. Hq Region XVII 2 2 2 2  
 83. Hq Region XVIII 2 2 2 2  
 84. Hq Region XIX 2 2 2 2  
 85. Hq Region XX 2 2 2 2

GROUP III - OUTSIDE AUTHORITIES

79. ATRQ, G-5 Section 30 3 3 3  
 80. NATCUSA 2 2 2 2  
 81. Hq A.A.I. (Attention: AG, US Contingent) 3  
 82. 1 District 2  
 83. 2 District 2  
 84. 3 District 2  
 85. Peninsular Base Section 2

25

GROUP III - OUTSIDE AUTHORITIES

|                                                                   | A | B | C | D |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------|---|---|---|---|
| 86. P.W.B. (Executive Memoranda Only)                             | 2 |   |   |   |
| 87. Rome Allied Area Command                                      | 3 |   |   | 3 |
| <del>88. Directorate General, APO 943 (Special Forces Only)</del> |   |   |   |   |

1050

HEADQUARTERS  
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION  
APO 394

AMJ: 461.

SUBJECT: Distribution List No. 1

TO : Distribution as below

1. Attached Distribution List No. 1 supersedes all previous Distribution Lists issued by Headquarters AMC/ACC.

2. Amendments thereto will be published in Daily Bulletin, this Headquarters, periodically, as and when effected. Requests for increase or decrease in number of copies, or notification of any other desired amendment(s) will be made to the Adjutant, this Headquarters.

3. The following information concerning the new Distribution List is furnished for the guidance of all concerned:

- a. List "a" covers all the possible recipients under the present organization, and provides for the largest number of copies in each case.
- b. List "b" includes all Branches of Headquarters, ACC, excepting Economic and Administrative Co-Commissions. It also includes Regions, AMC Armies and outside authorities.
- c. List "c" is the internal distribution for Headquarters, ACC. It covers all Sections, Branches, and Sub-Commissions of Headquarters, but does not include Regions, AMC Armies, and outside authorities.
- d. All three Lists include ACC Liaison, Headquarters, AMI.
- e. The Lists have been divided into the following three groups:
  - (i) Group 1 consisting of all Sections, Branches, and Sub-Commissions of Headquarters, and ACC Liaison, Headquarters, AMI.
  - (ii) Group 2 consisting of the Regions and AMC 5th and 8th Divisions
  - (iii) Group 3 consisting of the outside authorities with which Allied Control Commission principally deals.

b. A serial number has been allotted to each recipient indicated in Column 1.

18 May 1944.

Admin. Section

5000

1244

1049

made to the Adjutant, this Headquarters.

The following information concerning the new Distribution List is furnished for the guidance of all concerned:

- a. List "A" covers all the possible recipients under the present organization, and provides for the largest number of copies in each case.
- b. List "B" includes all Branches of Headquarters, AGO, excepting Economic and Administrative Sub-Commissions. It also includes Regions, AMG Armies and outside authorities.
- c. List "C" is the internal distribution for Headquarters, AGO. It covers all Sections, Branches, and Sub-Commissions of Headquarters, but does not include Regions, AMG Armies, and outside authorities.
- d. All three Lists include AGO Liaison, Headquarters, AGO.
- e. The Lists have been divided into the following three groups:
  - (1) Group 1 consisting of all Sections, Branches, and Sub-Commissions of Headquarters, and AGO Liaison, Headquarters, AGO.
  - (2) Group 2 consisting of the Regions and AMG 5th and 8th <sup>1043</sup>
  - (3) Group 3 consisting of the outside authorities with which Allied Control Commission principally deals.

A serial number has been allotted to each recipient indicated in Column 1.

The object of A and B above is to give originators of correspondence an easy means of cutting down the distribution to what is actually necessary.

Example:

Distribution "B" plus Serials 6 & 10 less Serials 74, 75, and 81, signifies that the originator desires copies to go to the Interior and Property Control Sub-Commissions for which distribution "B" does not provide, but does not desire copies to go to AFHQ, MATOUSA, or L.O., IRS of Group 3.

By command of Lieutenant General MASON MACFARLANE:

*L. E. MONTAGNI, Jr.*

L. E. MONTAGNI, Jr.,  
1st Lt., AGO,  
Adjutant.

DISTRIBUTION:

1 copy to all Serials.



|                                                       |              |              |              |
|-------------------------------------------------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|
| 3. Section Hq (Main)                                  | 2            | 1            | 1            |
| 4. Section Hq (Rear)                                  | 2            | 1            | 1            |
| <u>Administrative Section (Rear Hq)</u>               |              |              |              |
| 5. Hq Administrative Section                          | 2            | 1            | 2            |
| 6. Interior                                           | 2            | 1            | 1            |
| 7. Public Safety                                      | 2            | 1            | 1            |
| 8. Public Health (Rear Hq)                            | 2            | 1            | 1            |
| 9. Public Health (Main Hq) (incl. Red Cross clothing) | 2            | 1            | 1            |
| 10. Property Control                                  | 2            | 1            | 1            |
| 11. Legal                                             | 2            | 1            | 1            |
| 12. Education (Main Hq)                               | 2            | 1            | 1            |
| 13. Monuments and Fine Arts (Main Hq)                 | 2            | 1            | 1            |
| <u>Economic Section</u>                               |              |              |              |
| 14. Hq Economic Section                               | 2            | 1            | 2            |
| 15. Agriculture (Main Hq)                             | 2            | 1            | 1            |
| 16. Agriculture (Rear Hq)                             | 1            | 1            | 1            |
| 17. Industry and Commerce (Main Hq)                   | 6            | 2            | 2            |
| 18. Industry and Commerce (Rear Hq)                   | 1            | 1            | 1            |
| 19. Acquisition Division                              | 1            | 1            | 1            |
| 20. Labor (Main Hq)                                   | 2            | 1            | 1            |
| 21. Labor (Rear Hq)                                   | 1            | 1            | 1            |
| 22. Food                                              | 3            | 1            | 1            |
| 23. Public Works (Main Hq) & utilities                | 4            | 4            | 4            |
| <del>24. Public Works (Rear Hq)</del>                 | <del>1</del> | <del>1</del> | <del>1</del> |
| 25. Mining Division                                   | 1            | 1            | 1            |
| <b>10.0</b>                                           |              |              |              |

DISTRIBUTION LISTNUMBER 2 (Cont'd)

|                                                           | <u>Economic Section (Cont'd)</u> | A | B | C |
|-----------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------|---|---|---|
| 26. Transportation                                        | 2                                |   |   | 1 |
| 27. Shipping                                              | 2                                |   |   | 1 |
| 28. Finance (Main Hq)                                     | 10                               |   |   | 1 |
| 29. Finance (Rear Hq)                                     | 2                                |   |   | 1 |
| <u>Regional Control &amp; Military Government Section</u> |                                  |   |   |   |
| 30. P4 to Executive Commissioner                          | 1                                | 1 |   | 1 |
| 31. Civil Affairs Branch                                  | 2                                | 2 |   | 1 |
| 32. Information Division                                  | 2                                | 2 |   | 2 |
| 33. Establishments Officer                                | 1                                | 1 |   | 1 |
| 34. Executive Officers                                    | 2                                | 2 |   | 2 |
| 35. Displaced Persons (Burl)                              | 3                                | 2 |   | 1 |
| 36. Italian Refugee Branch                                | 2                                | 1 |   | 1 |
| 37. Security Branch                                       | 2                                | 1 |   | 1 |
| 38. G-1 (A)                                               | 2                                | 3 |   | 1 |
| 39. G-1 (B)                                               | 2                                | 3 |   | 1 |
| 40. G-4 (A)                                               | 1                                | 1 |   | 1 |
| 41. G-4 (B)                                               | 1                                | 1 |   | 1 |
| 42. Hq Commandant (Main Hq)                               | 13                               | 4 |   | 2 |
| 43. Hq Commandant (Rear Hq)                               | 5                                | 2 |   | 2 |
| 44. Adjutant (Main Hq)                                    | 4                                | 3 |   | 2 |
| 45. Adjutant (Rear Hq)                                    | 6                                | 6 |   | 2 |

|                                          |     |   |   |
|------------------------------------------|-----|---|---|
| 31. Civil Affairs Branch                 | 2   | 2 | 1 |
| 32. Information Division                 | 2   | 2 | 2 |
| 33. Establishment Officer                | 1   | 1 | 1 |
| 34. Executive Officers                   | 2   | 2 | 2 |
| 35. Displaced Persons (Peri)             | 3   | 2 | 1 |
| 36. Italian Refugee Branch               | 2   | 1 | 1 |
| 37. Security Branch                      | 2   | 1 | 1 |
| 38. G-1 (A)                              | 2   | 3 | 1 |
| 39. G-1 (B)                              | 2   | 3 | 1 |
| 40. G-4 (A)                              | 1   | 1 | 1 |
| 41. G-4 (B)                              | 1   | 1 | 1 |
| 42. Hq Commandant (Main Hq)              | 13X | 4 | 2 |
| 43. Hq Commandant (Rear Hq)              | 5   | 2 | 2 |
| 44. Adjutant (Main Hq)                   | 4   | 3 | 2 |
| 45. Adjutant (Rear Hq)                   | 6   | 6 | 2 |
| 46. Postal Officer, APO 394              |     | 2 |   |
| 47. CO, 2675th Regiment                  | 1   | 1 | 1 |
| 48. Adjutant, 2675th Regiment            | 2   | 2 | 1 |
| <u>Independent Sub-Commissions, etc.</u> |     |   |   |
| 49. Navy (Toronto)                       | 2   | 1 | 1 |
| 50. Navy (Rear Hq)                       | 1   |   | 1 |
| 51. Army (Logville)                      | 2   | 1 | 1 |
| 52. Army (Rear Hq)                       | 1   |   | 1 |
| 53. Air (Bari)                           | 1   | 1 | 1 |
| 54. Air (Main Hq)                        | 1   |   | 1 |

DISTRIBUTION LISTGENERAL (Cont'd)Independent Sub-Commissions, etc. (Cont'd)

|                                                              | A | B | C |
|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|---|---|
| 55. Communications (Rear Hq)                                 | 2 | 1 | 1 |
| 56. War Material Disposal                                    | 1 | 1 | 1 |
| 57. Public Relations Branch                                  | 1 | 1 | 1 |
| 58. Liaison Officers                                         |   |   |   |
| (Chief Liaison Officer) Lt Col A. C. HOWARD<br>(C.A. Branch) |   |   |   |
|                                                              | 1 | 1 | 1 |
| (Port of Naples) Major J. M. REIMER (Port S.C.)              |   |   |   |
|                                                              | 1 | 1 | 1 |
| 59. AGO Liaison, Hq AAI                                      | 4 | 2 | 2 |
| 60. Liaison Officer with Russian Representative              | 1 | 1 | 1 |
| 61. Major General X. De Sevin                                | 1 | 1 | 1 |

GROUP IA - REGIONS & ARMIES

|                        |    |   |  |
|------------------------|----|---|--|
| 62. Hq Region I        | 11 | 2 |  |
| 63. Hq Region II       | 6  | 2 |  |
| 64. Hq Region III      | 6  | 2 |  |
| 65. Hq Region IV       | 6  | 2 |  |
| 66. Hq Region V        | 6  | 2 |  |
| 67. Hq Region VI       | 6  | 2 |  |
| 68. Hq Region VII      | 6  | 2 |  |
| 69. Hq Region VIII     | 1  | 1 |  |
| 70. Hq Region IX       | 1  | 1 |  |
| 71. AMB 5 Army (Field) | 6  | 2 |  |

59. AOC Liaison, Hq AAI 4 2 2  
 60. Liaison Officer with Russian Representative 1 1 1  
 61. Major General X. De Savin 1 1 1

GROUP II - REGIONS & AMG ARMIES

62. Hq Region I 11 2  
 63. Hq Region II 9 2  
 64. Hq Region III 6 2  
 65. Hq Region IV 6 2  
 66. Hq Region V 6 2  
 67. Hq Region VI 6 2  
 68. Hq Region VII 6 2  
 69. Hq Region VIII 1 2  
 70. Hq Region IX 1 1  
 71. AMG 5 Army (Field) 6 2  
 72. AMG 5 Army (C.A.S.) 2 2  
 73. AMG 8 Army 8 2

104

GROUP III - OUTSIDE AUTHORITIES

74. AFHQ - G-5 3  
 75. NATOUSA 2  
 76. Hq AAI (Attention: AG, U.S. Contingent) 3  
 77. L.O. 1 District 2  
 78. L.O. 2 District 2  
 79. L.O. 3 District 2

DISTRIBUTION LIST

NUMBER 1 (Cont'd)

GROUP III - OUTSIDE AUTHORITIES (Cont'd)

|                                       |   |   |   |
|---------------------------------------|---|---|---|
| 80. Peninsular Base Section           | 4 | 2 | 2 |
| 21. L.O. Island Base Section          | 2 | 2 | 2 |
| 82. F.W.B. (Executive Memoranda only) | 2 |   |   |
| 83. Directory Section, APO 790        |   |   | 2 |

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785016



MEMORANDUM  
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION  
CSC 334

24 MAR 1944

REFERENCE: Adj. 461.

SUBJECT: Distribution Lists - H.Q. A.C.C.

TO: Distribution below.

1. Reference Headquarters, Allied Control Commission Distribution Lists recently issued under separate cover.

2. Pending receipt of printed booklet entitled "Office Procedure", the following explanation of the above noted Distribution Lists is forwarded for information.

3. (a) List "A" covers all the possible recipients under the present organization, and provides for the largest number of copies in each case.

(b) List "B" includes all Branches of Headquarters except Sub-Commissions, it also includes Regions, A.C.C. Branches and outside authorities.

(c) List "C" is the internal distribution for Headquarters, it covers all Sections, Branches, and Sub-Commissions of Headquarters, but does not include Regions, A.C.C. Branches, and outside authorities.

(d) All these Lists include the P.C.C. Liaison Section, H.Q. A.C.C. (late A.C.C.P.).

4. (a) It will be noted that the Lists have been divided into 3 Groups.

(1) Group 1 consists of all Sections, Branches, and Sub-Commissions of Headquarters, and the Liaison Section H.Q., A.C.C. (late A.C.C.P.).

(11) Group 2 consists of the Regions and A.C.C. 3rd and 8th Armies.

(111) Group 3 consists of the outside authorities with which Allied Control Commission principally deals.

(b) A serial number has been allotted to each recipient.

(c) The object of this is to give originators of correspondence an easy means of cutting down the distribution to that is actually necessary.

Example: "Distribution 'B' plus Serials 66, 10 less serials 61, 68 and 74", signifies that the originator desires copies to go to the Interior and Property Control Sub-Commissions for which distribution "B" does not provide, but does not desire copies to go to A.P.H.Q., Matsum or I.H.S. of Group 3.

By command of Lieut General LAURENCE:

10.0

(c) List "C" is the internal distribution for Headquarters. It covers all Sections, Branches, and Sub-Commissions of Headquarters, but does not include Regions, A.H.C. Armies, and outside outposts.

(d) All three lists include the A.C.C. Liaison Section, H.C. A.A.I. (into A.C.U.F.).

(e) It will be noted that the lists have been divided into 3 Groups.

(1) Group 1 consists of all Sections, Branches, and Sub-Commissions of Headquarters, and the Liaison Section H.C., A.A.I. (into A.C.U.F.).

(2) Group 2 consists of the Regions and A.C.C. 5th and 8th Armies.

(3) Group 3 consists of the outside outposts with which Allied Control Commission principally deals.

(b) A serial number has been allotted to each recipient.

(c) The object of this is to give originators of correspondence an easy means of cutting down the distribution to what is actually necessary.

Example: Distribution "B" plus Serials 65 10 less serials 67, 68 and 74, signifies that the originator desires copies to go to the Interior and Property Control Sub-Commissions for which distribution "B" does not provide, but does not desire copies to go to A.H.C., Nations or I.S.S. of Group 3.

10.0

By command of Lieut General MACFARLANE:

L. J. MONTAGNI, Jr.  
2nd Lt., ADC  
Adjutant

DISTRIBUTION:

|                          |   |
|--------------------------|---|
| Secretary General        | 2 |
| Deputy Secretary General | 1 |
| Admin. Section           | 1 |
| Economic Section         | 1 |
| Executive Commissioner   | 1 |
| Civil Affairs Branch     | 1 |
| Information Division     | 1 |
| Exec. Office (Ext. Br.)  | 1 |
| G-1 (A)                  | 1 |
| G-1 (B)                  | 1 |
| G-4 (A)                  | 1 |
| G-4 (B)                  | 1 |
| Adj. (Main)              | 1 |
| Adj. (Rmtr)              | 1 |
| Political Section        | 1 |

HEADQUARTERS  
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION  
APO 394

DISTRIBUTION LIST

GROUP I - HQ AOC

|                                       | <u>A</u> | <u>B</u> | <u>C</u> |
|---------------------------------------|----------|----------|----------|
| 1. Secretary-General (Main HQ)        | 1        | 1        | 1        |
| 2. Deputy Secretary-General (Rear HQ) | 1        | 1        | 1        |
| 3. Section HQ (Main)                  | 2        | 1        | 1        |
| 4. Section HQ (Rear)                  | 2        | 1        | 1        |

Administrative Section (Rear HQ)

|                                                       |   |   |   |
|-------------------------------------------------------|---|---|---|
| 5. HQ. Administrative Section                         | 2 | 1 | 2 |
| 6. Interior                                           | 2 |   | 1 |
| 7. Public Safety.                                     | 2 |   | 1 |
| 8. Public Health (Rear HQ)                            | 2 |   | 1 |
| 9. Public Health (Main HQ) (incl. Red Cross Clothing) | 2 |   | 1 |
| 10. Property Control.                                 | 2 |   | 1 |
| 11. Legal.                                            | 2 |   | 1 |
| 12. Education.                                        | 2 |   | 1 |
| 13. Monuments and Fine Arts.                          | 2 |   | 1 |

Economic Section

|                                   |   |   |   |
|-----------------------------------|---|---|---|
| 14. HQ Economic Section           | 2 | 1 | 2 |
| 15. Agriculture (Main HQ)         | 2 |   | 1 |
| 16. Agriculture (Rear HQ)         | 1 |   | 1 |
| 17. Industry & Commerce (Main HQ) | 6 |   | 2 |
| 18. Industry & Commerce (Rear HQ) | 1 |   | 1 |

1043

14 MAR 1944

1848

1043

|                                                       |    |   |
|-------------------------------------------------------|----|---|
| 6. Interior                                           | 2  | 1 |
| 7. Public Safety.                                     | 2  | 1 |
| 8. Public Health (Rear HQ)                            | 2  | 1 |
| 9. Public Health (Main HQ) (Incl. Red Cross Clothing) | 2  | 1 |
| 10. Property Control.                                 | 2  | 1 |
| 11. Legal.                                            | 2  | 1 |
| 12. Education.                                        | 2  | 1 |
| 13. Monuments and Fine Arts.                          | 2  | 1 |
| <u>Economic Section</u>                               |    |   |
| 14. HQ Economic Section                               | 2  | 1 |
| 15. Agriculture (Main HQ)                             | 2  | 1 |
| 16. Agriculture (Rear HQ)                             | 1  | 1 |
| 17. Industry & Commerce (Main HQ)                     | 6  | 2 |
| 18. Industry & Commerce (Rear HQ)                     | 1  | 1 |
| 19. Labour. (Main HQ)                                 | 2  | 1 |
| 20. Labour (Rear HQ)                                  | 1  | 1 |
| 21. Food.                                             | 3  | 1 |
| 22. Public Works (Main HQ)                            | 2  | 1 |
| 23. Public Works (Rear HQ)                            | 1  | 1 |
| 24. Electric Power Mission.                           | 2  | 1 |
| 25. Internal Transportation.                          | 2  | 1 |
| 26. Shipping.                                         | 2  | 1 |
| 27. Finance (Main HQ)                                 | 10 | 1 |
| 28. Finance (Rear HQ)                                 | 2  | 1 |

.....Regional Control & Mil Gov. Sec.

DISTRIBUTION LIST (CONT'D)Regional Control & Military Government Sect

| <u>SERIAL</u>                            | <u>TITLE</u>                                        | <u>A</u> | <u>B</u> | <u>C</u> |
|------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------|----------|----------|----------|
| 29.                                      | PA to Executive Commissioner.                       | 1        | 1        | 1        |
| 30.                                      | Civil Affairs Branch.                               | 2        | 2        | 1        |
| 31.                                      | Establishments Branch                               | 1        | 1        | 1        |
| 32.                                      | Executive Officers                                  | 2        | 2        | 2        |
| 33.                                      | Displaced Persons (HQ Bari)                         | 3        | 2        | 1        |
| 34.                                      | Displaced Persons (Liaison, Main HQ)                | 1        | 1        | 1        |
| 35.                                      | Italian Refugee Branch.                             | 2        | 1        | 1        |
| 36.                                      | Security Branch.                                    | 2        | 1        | 1        |
| 37.                                      | Information Division. (Incls Archivist & Librarian) | 3        | 2        | 2        |
| 38.                                      | G-1 (A)                                             | 2        | 2        | 1        |
| 39.                                      | G-1 (B)                                             | 2        | 2        | 1        |
| 40.                                      | G-4                                                 | 2        | 2        | 1        |
| 41.                                      | HQ Comdt (Main HQ)                                  | 8        | 4        | 2        |
| 42.                                      | HQ Comdt (Rear HQ)                                  | 5        | 2        | 2        |
| 43.                                      | Adjutant (Main HQ)                                  | 6        | 6        | fu       |
| 44.                                      | Adjutant (Rear HQ)                                  | 6        | 6        | 2        |
| 45.                                      | Regt. Executive 2675th Regiment.                    | 1        | 1        | 1        |
| 46.                                      | Adjutant, 2675th Regiment.                          | 2        | 2        | 1        |
| <u>Independent Sub-Commissions, etc.</u> |                                                     |          |          |          |
| 47.                                      | Navy.                                               | 1        | 1        | 1        |
| 48.                                      | Land Forces (Rear HQ)                               | 1        | 1        | 1        |
| 49.                                      | Land Forces (Lequile)                               | 1        | 1        | 1        |
|                                          |                                                     | 1        | 1        | 1        |

|                                          |                                                                                                                                |             |             |             |
|------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|
| 37.                                      | Information Division. (Incl. Archivist & Librarian)                                                                            | 3           | 2           | 2           |
| 38.                                      | G-1 (A)                                                                                                                        | 2           | 2           | 1           |
| 39.                                      | G-1 (B)                                                                                                                        | 2           | 2           | 1           |
| 40.                                      | G-4                                                                                                                            | 2           | 2           | 1           |
| 41.                                      | HQ Comdt (Main HQ)                                                                                                             | 8           | 4           | 2           |
| 42.                                      | HQ Comdt (Rear HQ)                                                                                                             | 5           | 2           | 2           |
| 43.                                      | Adjutant (Main HQ)                                                                                                             | 6           | 6           | fu. 1       |
| 44.                                      | Adjutant (Rear HQ)                                                                                                             | 6           | 6           | 2           |
| 45.                                      | Regt. Executive 2675th Regiment.                                                                                               | 1           | 2           | 1           |
| 46.                                      | Adjutant, 2675th Regiment.                                                                                                     | 2           | 2           | 1           |
| <u>Independent Sub-Commissions, etc.</u> |                                                                                                                                |             |             |             |
| 47.                                      | Navy.                                                                                                                          | 1           | 1           | 1           |
| 48.                                      | Land Forces (Rear HQ)                                                                                                          | 1           |             | 1           |
| 49.                                      | Land Forces (Lequillo)                                                                                                         | 1           |             | 1           |
| 50.                                      | Air (Main HQ)                                                                                                                  | 1           |             | 1           |
| 51.                                      | Telecommunications & Posts (Main HQ)                                                                                           | 1           |             | 1           |
| 52.                                      | Telecommunications & Posts (Rear HQ)                                                                                           | 2           |             | 1           |
| 53.                                      | War Material Disposal.                                                                                                         | 1           |             | 1           |
| 54.                                      | PRO                                                                                                                            | 1           | 1           | 1           |
| 55.                                      | Liaison Officers (Main HQ) Lt. Col.<br>C. Bowman.<br>(Port of Naples) Maj. J.M. Borriner.<br>(AMHQ ADV ARM ECM) Maj. E. Brown. | 1<br>1<br>1 | 1<br>1<br>1 | 1<br>1<br>1 |
| 56.                                      | ACC Liaison, HQ AMCP.                                                                                                          | 4           | 2           | 2           |
| 57.                                      | Conducting Officer to General Solodovnic                                                                                       | 1           | 1           | 1           |
| 58.                                      | HQ Region I                                                                                                                    | 10          | 2           |             |

..... 59 HQ Region II

DISTRIBUTION LIST (CONT'D)

| <u>SERIAL</u> | <u>TITLE</u>                   | <u>A</u> | <u>B</u> | <u>C</u> |
|---------------|--------------------------------|----------|----------|----------|
|               | <u>GROUP 2</u>                 |          |          |          |
|               | <u>REGIONS &amp; AWC AREAS</u> |          |          |          |
| 59.           | HQ Region II                   | 15       | 2        |          |
| 60.           | HQ Region III                  | 6        | 2        |          |
| 61.           | HQ Region IV                   | 6        | 2        |          |
| 62.           | HQ Region V                    | 6        | 2        |          |
| 63.           | HQ Region VI.                  | 6        | 2        |          |
| 64.           | HQ Region VIII.                | 1        | 1        |          |
| 65.           | HQ Region IX                   | 1        | 1        |          |
| 66.           | AWC 5 ARMY.                    | 6        | 2        |          |
| 67.           | AWC 8 ARMY.                    | 4        | 2        |          |
|               | <u>GROUP 3</u>                 |          |          |          |
|               | <u>OUTSIDE AUTHORITIES</u>     |          |          |          |
| 68.           | AFHQ MCB.                      | 25       | 25       |          |
| 69.           | NATONSA                        | 2        | 2        |          |
| 70.           | L.O. 1. District.              | 2        | 2        |          |
| 71.           | L.O. 2. District.              | 2        | 2        |          |
| 72.           | L.O. 3. District.              | 2        | 2        |          |
| 73.           | L.O. 12th Air Force.           | 2        | 2        |          |
| 74.           | Peninsular Base Section.       | 2        | 2        |          |
| 75.           | L.O. Island Base Section.      | 2        | 2        |          |
| 76.           | L.O. AFHQ Adv. Admin. Echelon. | 2        | 2        |          |
| 77.           | Postal Officer, APO 512        | -        | 2        |          |
| 78.           | Directory Section, APO 750     | -        | 2        |          |

10-10

|                                           |                                |    |    |
|-------------------------------------------|--------------------------------|----|----|
| 65.                                       | Hq Region IX                   | 1  | 1  |
| 66.                                       | AMG 5 Army.                    | 6  | 2  |
| 67.                                       | AMG 8 Army.                    | 4  | 2  |
| <u>Group 3</u> <u>OUTSIDE AUTHORITIES</u> |                                |    |    |
| 68.                                       | AFHQ MSG.                      | 25 | 25 |
| 69.                                       | NATCHES                        | 2  | 2  |
| 70.                                       | L.O. 1. District.              | 2  | 2  |
| 71.                                       | L.O. 2. District.              | 2  | 2  |
| 72.                                       | L.O. 3. District.              | 2  | 2  |
| 73.                                       | L.O. 12th Air Force.           | 2  | 2  |
| 74.                                       | Peninsular Base Section.       | 2  | 2  |
| 75.                                       | L.O. Island Base Section.      | 2  | 2  |
| 76.                                       | L.O. AFHQ Adv. Admin. Echelon. | 2  | 2  |
| 77.                                       | Postal Officer, APO 512        | -  | 2  |
| 78.                                       | Directory Section, APO 790     | -  | 2  |

10,0

2219